



LISEL PEREZ, RN

Mandeville, LA | (504) 272-1237 | Lisset222004@icloud.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Bilingual, compassionate registered nurse experienced in Acute Care/Telemetry who is dedicated to providing safe, holistic, patient centered care. Demonstrated commitment to improving the health and wellness of individuals in the community by empowering and educating patients to become active participants in their healthcare. As a steward of my resources, I have worked alongside my team members to improve quality of care and reduce costs for my facility by helping prevent and reduce patient falls, CLABSI and CAUTI infections. My ability to empathize and connect with a diverse patient population has been recognized and I have continuously achieved high patient satisfaction ratings.

EXPERIENCE

Travel Nurse- (Medical Solutions)

Inova Fairfax Hospital-Falls Church, VA| Med Surg/Telemetry Unit| January 2022-July 2022

- Worked in a 35-bed unit providing care to a diverse patient population including trauma patients, addiction, hospice, and sickle cell patients.
- Completed patient admissions, discharges, and transfers

Registered Nurse

Adventist White Oak Medical Center – Silver Spring, MD | Med Surg/Telemetry Unit | November 2020-November 2021

- Utilized the nursing process to provide holistic nursing care to acutely ill patients, including patients with COVID-19 infections.
- Assessing, monitoring, and delegating patient care as appropriate.

Unemployed- February 2020-November 2020

Spent time at home taking care of family due to Covid-19 outbreak

Holy Cross Hospital – Silver Spring, MD | Acute Care/Bariatrics Unit | April 2019-February 2020

- Utilized the nursing process to establish an individualized plan of care for each patient while using a multidisciplinary approach.
- Administered medications including controlled substances safely and in accordance with physician orders and hospital policies.
- Cared for patients with tracheostomies, central lines, PICC lines, PEG tubes, NG tubes, JP drains, chest tubes, wound vacs, and Foley catheters.
- Monitored bariatric and surgical patients for bleeding, I/O, and signs and symptoms of infection.
- Delegated and supervised patient care provided by CNAs.
- Completed patient admissions and discharges.
- Communicated with hospitalists and attending physicians to advocate for patients and report urgent changes

LISEL PEREZ, RN

EDUCATION

- Associate of Science in Nursing
- Montgomery College- Silver Spring, Maryland| December 2018
- 3.54 GPA
- Alpha Delta Nu Honor Society
- Dean's List 2015-2018

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Registered Nurse - Louisiana Compact License #212004| Maryland Compact License #R237207 |
- BLS Provider Certification - Expiration 12/23
- ACLS Provider Certification Expiration 12/23

SKILLS

- Cerner PowerChart and Epic Charting
- Omnicell and Pyxis Medication System
- Vocera Communications System
- Telemetry Monitoring
- EKG Testing
- IV Insertion
- Central line care
- Bilingual- fluent in Spanish
- Microsoft Office
- Written and verbal communication
- Punctual
- Teamwork and Collaboration
- Organized
- Detail Oriented
- Calm and professional under pressure
- Time Management

